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 Questions and answers 
 

Blue Border Surveillance-Phase II - Relaunch 
 

1. Publication reference 
     EuropeAid/128548/D/SUP/HR 

 
2. Procedure 
Open 

3. Programme 
IPA 

4. Financing 
National Programme for Croatia under the IPA – Transition Assistance and Institution 
Building Component for 2008 
 
5. Contracting authority 

     Central Finance and Contracting Agency 
 
 
QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
Date: 22 March 2011  
1)  

with reference to the tender in subject relevant to 

the Blue Border Surveillance – Phase II- Relaunch we 

would like to know if it is possible to present a 

proposal for the supply of N. 1 Patrol Vessel for blue 

border surveillance and territorial sea surveillance 

Type A only, without offering n.1 Patrol Vessel for 

territorial and inner sea water surveillance Type B. 
 

 
1. No, such option is not envisaged in Tender 

dossier. Please note that according to the 
“Supply Procurement Notice”, point 10. 
“Number of tenders”, tenders for parts of a 
LOT will not be considered.  

 

Date: 31 March 2011  
2)   
Patrol Vessel for blue border surveillance and 

territorial sea surveillance (Type A) 

Paragraph 1.7 

Maximum speed at least 30 knots. 

The loading conditions for the full speed trials are 

not specified, and could impact on the maximum 

speed observed. Please specify. 
 

2. Required maximum speed must be fulfilled 
at half loaded vessel.      

3)  
Paragraph 1.8  

Cruising speed at least 27 knots 

The definition of cruising speed is not specified. In 

the following paragraph 1.9 the requested range is 

specified in at least 800 nautical miles at the speed 

of 27 knots. So is the cruising speed the endurance 

speed ? Please specify. 

 

3. Endurance speed is maximum speed of at 
least 30 knots (that should be maximum 
continuous speed). Cruising speed should 
be at least 27 knots and that is the usual 
sailing speed. Range at 27 knots must be at 
least 800 Nm. 

4)  
Paragraph 1.11 

4. As it is specified in point 1.11. of Technical 
specification, “at the lower class of sea 
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The Vessel must be able to carry out mission under 

full power in upper class of sea state 5 conditions 

under WMO classification. 

Please specify what are the parameters to be taken 

into considerations (vertical accelerations in the CG 

of gravity, pitch angle, bow submergence, etc.) and 

what are the acceptable limits in order to verify the 

compliance of the design to this request. 

We express a the feeling that a 25 meter long vessel 

cannot withstand the accelerations and the 

slamming  impact force sailing at full speed (30 

knots) in waves having a significant height of 4,0 m. 
 

state 5 under WMO classification 
(significant wave height 2,5 m), with the 
vessel speed of at least 15 knots, direction 
of the waves at the bow, the mean value of 
acceleration at the bow shall not exceed 6 
g.” 

5)  
Paragraph 1.20 

Hull must be divided on forepeak, crew 

accommodation space, (cabins, two toilets, kitchen, 

saloon, storehouse), engine room and after peak. 

Please specify if the kitchen and the saloon must be 

located in the hull (under the main deck), or if can be 

placed on the main deck. 

5. Kitchen and saloon must be located in the 
hull (under the main deck). 

6)  
Paragraph 1.39 

Storehouse is predicted for placing weapons lockers 

and machine gun (12,7 mm) with ammunitions. 

Please specify that the supply of arm and 

ammunition is not included in the tender. 

6. Supply of arm and ammunition is not 
included in the tender. 

7)  
Paragraph 1.40 

Each crew space must have at least one watertight 

window …. 

Please specify if the watertight windows must be 

located also in the crew cabin under the main deck, 

or only for the crew space located on the main deck. 

7. Each crew space must have at least one 
watertight window including crew cabin and 
other crew spaces (kitchen, saloon, toilets) 
under the main deck. 

8)  
Paragraph 1.60 

… Boat crane must be fitted on the stern of the 

Vessel 

Please specify if the launching and recovery of the 

RIB boat can be done on a sloped slipway. 

8. Launching and recovery of the RIB boat 
can be done by sloped slipway. 

9)  
Paragraph 1.98 

One LCD TV 32”…. for crew salon… 

One LCD TV 22” for saloon in superstructures 

Please specify if two saloons are requested, or if a 

single saloon (considering the 7 people crew) is 

acceptable. 

9. Two saloons are requested, one in the hull 
under the main deck and other in the 
superstructure. 

10)  
Paragraph 1.115 

Fresh water system …. consists of a fresh water tank 

10. Installation of the water maker is not 
requested. Fresh water tank must have 
requested minimum capacity. 
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(min capacity 1.000 liters) 

Considering a 75 l/day person water consumption, 

the 10 day mission requires 5.250 liters + 

unpumpable. 

Please specify if it is acceptable to install a 

watermaker and keep a smaller fresh water tank. 
11)  
Paragraph 1.116 

Sanitary water system must use sea water and 

consists of grey water tank and sewage water tank … 

Please specify if a sewage treatment tank is 

requested, or if the full tanks will be discharged to a 

shore collector or to sea (at large). 

11. Sewage treatment tank is not requested. 
There must be possibility to discharge the 
sewage tank to a shore collector as well as 
to sea. 

Date: 19 April 2011  
12)  
Patrol vessel for blue border surveillance and 

territorial sea surveillance (Type A) 

 

1.106 

- Basic engines equipment must be upgraded 

with: 

- Electric starter 24 V DC, 

- Alternator 12/24 V, 

- Manually operated fuel pump, 

- Manually operated sump oil pump, 

- Two centrifugal water pumps mounted on 

main engines (first for general purpose or 

bilge water pumping, second for sea water 

pumping for cooling engine). 

 

QUESTION:  

- ALTERNATOR 12/24 V 

Since it's not possible nor necessary to have both 

voltage on alternator, we understand 12/24VDC 

as 12 or 24VDC 

 

12. As it is specified in point 1.119 of Technical 
specification vessel voltage must be 24 V 
DC, 12 V DC and 220 V, 50Hz AC. 
Because of mentioned, tenderer may offer 
alternator at 12 or 24 volts with adapter 
(rectifier) for charging battery with 12 or 24 
volts depending on offered alternator. 

13)  
Patrol Vessel for territorial and inner sea water 

surveillance (Type B)   

 
2.75 

- Basic engines equipment must be upgraded with: 

 - electric starter 24 V DC 

 - alternator 12/24 V 

 - manually operated fuel pump 

 - manually operated sump oil pump 

 - two centrifugal water pumps mounted on 

engines (first general purpose or bilge water 

pumping, second for sea water pumping for 

cooling engine) 

13. As it is specified in point 2.88 of Technical 
specification vessel voltage must be 24 V 
DC, 12 V DC and 220 V, 50Hz AC. 
Because of mentioned, tenderer may offer 
alternator at 12 or 24 volts with adapter 
(rectifier) for charging battery with 12 or 24 
volts depending on offered alternator.  



Blue Border Surveillance-Phase II - Relaunch 
 IPA 2008    
Questions and Answers  EuropeAid/128548/D/SUP/HR 
 
 

QUESTION:  

- ALTERNATOR 12/24 V 

Since it's not possible nor necessary to have both 

voltage on alternator, we understand 12/24VDC as 

12 or 24VDC,   

 

Date: 21 April 2011  
14)  
In the ''Supply Procurement Notice'', Item 16 

Selection criteria, for the technical capacity of 

the tenderer it is stated that the tenderer must 

have "successfully completed at lest one contract 

in the field related to this contract (supply of 

vessels) with the budget of at least that of his 

financial proposal for this tender in the years 

2008, 2009, 2010 or 2011." 

 

Does this mean that the tenderer must have 

completed at least one contract per mentioned 

year (i.e. at least one contract for 2008,one for 

2009 and one for 2010), or at least one contract 

for the entire mentioned period (from 2008 till 

2011)? 

 
 

14. “The tenderer has successfully completed 
at least one contract in the field related to 
this contract (supply of vessels) with the 
budget of at least that of his financial 
proposal for this tender in the years 2008, 
2009, 2010 or 2011” means that tenderer 
should have successfully completed at least 
one contract within mentioned period (2008 
– 2011), in the field related to this contract 
(supply of vessels). All project referenced 
for year 2011 must have been completed 
by the deadline for submission of the 
tenders. 

Date: 03 May 2011  
15)  
      Regarding the tender guarantee, the bank that 

will issue the guarantee has asked is it possible 

to add in the tender guarantee form the 

following: 

''... the payment to the Contracting Authority of 

70.000,00 EUR, in kunas countervalue, this 

amount representing the guarantee referred to 

in the Article 11 of the Procurement Notice.''  

 

By the Croatian laws on money transfer, it is 

forbidden to execute payment within the country 

(Croatia) in a currency other than the national 

currency (HRK). 

 

As the beneficiary of this guarantee (SAFU) has 

its headquarters in Croatia, the bank can transfer 

money only in HRK. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

15. According to the Article 22 of Instructions to 
tenderers, the Tender guarantee must be 
presented in the form specified in the annex 
to the tender dossier. There is no 
derogation from the standard template 
envisaged in case of tender guarantees 
issued by financial institutions established 
in the Republic of Croatia. However, if the 
Contracting Authority due to any reason 
forfeits tender guarantee issued by financial 
institution established in the Republic of 
Croatia, payment would be executed in line 
with provisions of applicable Foreign 
exchange Act (i.e. in HRK counter value).  
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Date: 12 May 2011  
16)  
      In compliance with point 18. of the SUPPLY 

PROCUREMENT NOTICE for the tender in subject, 

could you be so kind to give us the following 

clarifications: 

 

Question 1: 

       Relating to instruction in D.TENDER FORM FOR A 

SUPPLY CONTRACT that:"...if copies are 

submitted, the originals must be dispatched to 

the Contract Authority upon request." 

        Is it possible that, upon request for original 

document, certified (notary) copy of requested 

document can be dispatched equally? Does it 

mean that all the documents in tender 

documentation can be submitted in 

copy, untill possible request for 

original document by the Commission ? 
 

16. If requested by the Contracting Authority, 
tenderer must without exception provide 
original of the Tenderer’s declaration. 
Please bear in mind that the cited 
instruction refers only to the Tender’s 
declaration (being part of Tender 
submission form), hence it does not apply 
to other documentation constituting tender. 
For additional instructions regarding 
submission and content of tender, please 
refer to Article 10 (Submission of tender) 
and Article 11 (Content of tenders) of the 
Instructions to tenderers.  

 
 
 
 

17)  
      Question 2: 

       In point 2.31 of ANNEX II+III is written: "kitchen 

equipment must include...double gas and double 

electric cooker (220V)" 

        Does it imply 1 cooker with two gas heater and 

two electric heater, or two different cookers, one 

gas and one electric? 

 

17. The kitchen equipment must include one 
cooker with two gas heater and two electric 
heaters. 

 

18)  
      Question 3: 

       In points 1.62 and 2.43 of ANNEX II+II is written: 

"CO2 system in engine room" 

        Is it allowed to offer firefighting system in 

engine room with AEROSOL in accordance to CRS 

Rules? 
 

18. In accordance with points 1.62 and 2.43 of 
the ANNEX II+II the fire fighting system 
must include CO2 system in engine room in 
accordance to CRS Rules.  

 

19)  
     Question 4: 

      We didn't find in instructions that with General 

Arrangement Plan, the separate Technical 

Specification (Technical description) is needed, 

what we find logical because ANNEX II+III are 

structured to assure the Technical Specification. 

       Can you confirm that no supplement Technical 

Specification or Technical Description attached 

to GA Plan is needed to be included in tender 

documentation? 

 
 
 

19. According to points 1.124 and 2.90 of the 
ANNEX II+II the tenderer must deliver 
General arrangement of the vessel, clearly 
indicating detailed layout of the vessel from 
which an arrangement of accommodation 
inside vessel superstructure, watertight 
bulkheads and tanks must be visible. It is 
not necessary to include separate technical 
descriptions of the vessels in 
documentation but tenderer can deliver 
technical description of the vessels in order 
to additionally explain vessels characteristic 
through Technical description.  
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